City Engineer — Terry Carpenter
City Planner — Jeff Hawkins
City Attorney — Harrington-Miller

Public Works Director — James Clark
Code Enforcement Officer — Brett Freeland

Planning Board Agenda
January 24%, 2017

7:00 P.M.

Tontitown City Hall

235 East Henri De Tonti Boulevard
Tontitown, Arkansas

1
2.
3
4

Meeting Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes
a. December 27, 2016 Planning Board Meeting
b. December 27", 2016 Planning Board Public Hearing
c. December 27*, 2016 Board of Zoning Adjustments Pubic Hearing
Comments from Citizens
Old Business
New Business
a. Review of Zoning Set-backs Code 153.046 Residential Districts —J C_lark
b. South Barrington Road Final Plat
Reoccurring Items and Items for Review
a. Review of Approved Projects & Expirations

b. Review Building Activity

Review Items for Placement on City Council Agenda

10. Comments from Board Members

11. Meeting Adjourned

Planning Board
Darrell Watts, Chairman

Rocky Clinton, Vice Chairman
Gene McCartney, Secretary
Susan Sedberry, Member
Jim Miller, Member

l|Page



City Engineer — Terry Carpenter
City Planner — Jeff Hawkins
City Attorney — Harrington-Miller

Planning Board
Darrell Watts, Chairman

Rocky Clinton, Vice Chairman

Public Works Director — James Clark Gene McCartney, Secretary
Code Enforcement Officer — Brett Freeland Susan Sedberry, Member

Jim Miller, Member

Planning Board Minutes
December 27", 2016

7:00 P.M.

Tontitown City Hall

235 East Henri De Tonti Boulevard
Tontitown, Arkansas

1,
2.

Meeting Call to Order
Roll Cali
All were present except Susan
Approval of Agenda
Add the following to agenda
1) Rezone Request- Potts family LLC; One Twelve LLC
2) Conditional Use- St. Joseph’s Child Care
3) Rezone Request- Hindman, Alyce and Bill Roberts
Rocky motion to approve Second by Gene Motion Passes
Approval of Minutes
a. November 22™, 2016 Planning Board Meeting
b. November 22", 2016 Planning Board Public Hearing
Rock motion to approve Second by Gene Motion Passes
Comments from Citizens- None
Old Business- None
New Business
a. Rezone Request- Potts family LLC; One Twelve LLC
Motion by Rocky to approve rezoning from R-3 to C-1 based on the drawing in our packet

Second by Gene Motion was Denied

b. Conditional Use- St. Joseph’s Child Care

Jim motion to approve Conditional Use request Second by Gene Motion Passes

¢. Rezone Request- Hindman, Alyce and Bill Roberts

Rocky motion to approve rezoning from A-1to RE Second by Jim Motion Passes

1]



Planning Board
Darrell Watts, Chairman
Rocky Clinton, Vice Chairman
Gene McCartney, Secretary
Susan Sedberry, Member
Jim Miller, Member

City Engineer — Terry Carpenter
City Planner — Jeff Hawkins
City Attorney — Harrington-Miller
Public Works Director — James Clark
Code Enforcement Officer — Brett Freeland

Planning Board Public Hearing Minutes
December 27", 2016
7:00 p.m. Tontitown City Hall
235 E Henri de Tonti Bivd, Tontitown AR

1. Meeting Call to Order
2. Roll call
All were present except Susan
3. Approval of Agenda
Gene motion to approve agenda Second by Jim Motion Passes
4. New Business

1. Rezone Request — Potts family LLC; One Twelve LLC
Rob Potts presented a map that showed the property that he was requesting to be rezoned to C-1.
Darrell Watts read a letter from the Mclinden’s opposing the rezoning because the map that the Potts
family was presenting to the planning board is not the same map that was presented to them copy of this
map was sent with the letter. Reference audio
Move to regular Planning Meeting (to follow)

2. Conditional Use - St Joseph’s Child Care
Requesting Conditional Use for Child Care Facility within the existing Parish Education Center.
Move to regular Planning Meeting (to follow)
3. Rezone Request — Hindman, Alyce and Bill Roberts
Jeff Bates representing is requesting rezoning A-1 to R-E. Eventually the property would be split for family

members.
Move to regular Planning Meeting {(to follow)

5. Comments from Citizens-None

6. Meeting Adjourned

Jim motion to adjourn Second by Gene Motion Passes

1]



Planning Board
Darrell Watts, Chairman
Rocky Clinton, Vice Chairman
Gene McCartney, Secretary
Susan Sedberry, Member

City Engineer — Terry Carpenter
City Planner ~ Jeff Hawkins
City Attorney — Harrington-Miller
Public Works Director — James Clark
Code Enforcement Officer ~ Brett Freeland

Jim Miller, Member
Board of Zoning Adjustments
Public Hearing Minutes
December 27', 2016
7:00 p.m.
Tontitown City Hall
235 E Henri de Tonti Blvd
Tontitown AR
1. Meeting Call to Order
2. Roll Call
All were present except Susan
3. Approval of Agenda
Rocky motion to approve agenda Second by Gene Motion Passes
4. New Business
a. Variance Request — David Peachee - Tontitown Winery
Variance Request: Code 153.047 (C), (2), Minimum setback requirements
Project Name: David Peachee - Tontitown Winery
Properties location: 335 N Barrington Road

David Peachee asked for approval to build an addition to the winery in the existing easement.
Jim motion to approve variance request Second by Rocky  Motion Passes

5. Comments from Citizens- none

6. Meeting Adjourned- Rocky motion to adjourn Second by Gene Motion Passes

1]



§ 153.046 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS.
(C) Residential bulk and area requirements.
(3) Minimum setback requirements.

(a) Garages. The minimum front setback for front-loading garages shall be 30 feet from
the front property line. The minimum front setback for side- or rear-loading garages shall be 20
feet from the front property line. The minimum garage setbacks apply to attached and detached
garages.

(b) Easements. Where a utility easement extends beyond the required setback, the edge of
the utility easement shall be the setback.

(c) Standards (in feet).

Side
District Structure Type Front Rear
Interior Exterior
R-E Single-family 30 30 30 30
R-1 Single-family 20 7 20 20 25
R-2 All 20 7 10 20 25
R-3 All 20 10 7 20 25
R-4 All 20 10 20 25
R-MH | Manufactured home lots 20 10 20 25
Manufactured home park 25 15 25 25




SOUTH BARRINGTON ROAD SUBDIVISION
FINAL PLAT

LLGAL BUSCRIPIICY
LLGAL THSCRIPIICONS 1 OWNCRDEVTLOPLR |_

G\ UBIR DAY

(PARCEL K00 1250800 -~ BABER HOMLS INC
VP ART OF TF WES T HALE (F THE NOR THWEST QU AR TER OF 1HE NORTUFAST PO BUY 9iz .
QUARTER AND A PAR L OF T1F NURTHEAST QUARTER OF HER NORTIWEST GUARTER A __,..ou.nu,ﬂ.,.._.m_ LoARTm
AEL AN AECTION £, TOWNSHIP 17 NOK THH ANGE 3 WES T O 11 FRINCIPAL s . — :
AFFRIDEAN. WASHINGTON COUNTY. ARK S8S AN, BEING MEORF PARTICULARLY [homanowh ] f CENFRAL SURVES NOTT — H
OESCRIBED A5 EOLLORS, TOWEH COMMENUING AT HIE NOR TIWES T CORNER OF i M P TITTSBTROGROTSTUTITITIFS AHOWN FAYE HEEN 100 ATED TROMTI T D SRV =
SAHWESEIALR OF THE ROR T EST U ARTER OF TIE NORIEASTQUARTER AND INTORMATION AR FXISTING DRAWINGS THE SURVEYOR MARES NO GUARANTITS =
RUNNING FIENCE SO 0500 W 401 01 10 AN EINTING REBAR THENCE S0 0STen THAT THE UNDIRGROURD UTILFTITS NHOWN ARE IS THE FX ACT EOCATION
IR BT 10 AN EXISTING REFAR, THENCE NET W 285 B8 T0 AN EXISTING REBAR | ! INDICATE D, AL THOUEH THT SCRVEY O DOPS CTRTIEY THAT FUTY ART 10 AT D A%
FOR THE FOIN T OF 5EGINNING. FIHNCE NATT8OTW 197 22 £ 3 POIN TN IR | 5 ACCTHR ATFLY AN POSSIBEF FROAINFORNATKIN AV AL ABET THE SERYTYOR 1AS N
CENTERG INF OF IARKING TON ROAD, HIENCE ALONG SAHYCENTLRTINE NI 1902 ] [ NOT RIS 31V 1OCATTD TUT ¢ DT RORDUNG VT 2117
0796 THENCE TEAVING SAID CENTLREINE SK72097%k S02617T0 AN TNISTING ’ et
REMAR, (HENCE S04 R 5ATW 212 60,10 111 BOINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 27 e SHASIS B IRV ATION - —
ACRES, MORE OR 1158 SUIIFCE TO AL FASFMENTS AND RIGITS-0FW AY OF _ CITY OF TONTITOWR GIS CONTROL SUNUNIENT 22 10 LTV 1201 302 AV MKy
RECORD ALSOANIRN AS TRACT A" WAFS TRI ME ADOWS SURDIVISION i- il » " £
TONTINOWN WASIINGEON COUNTY  ARKANSAS, AN SHOWN ON TOTSELEL 00t M - HASIS OF BEARING (NGRIVHLANE PIEIRLEEY (ORNER) r—
PAGES 0 ANTY 3y CONVERGLNCL ANGLE 017 k1 0
- TORBINA FIUN ADIUS | FALAN iy
PARULE XUV 06340020 _.| i |
VPART OF THE WEST HALL OF FILNOR LW LS QU ARTLR G T NORIHL AN =] [
DUARTHC AND A PARE U1 THE NORTHEAS] QUARTLROF THL NOKEHWES ) QUARTLR, 5 5 — TR L ART NOTAISTING WE I ANDS DN THIS S |
ALL IN SLOCTION 12 TOWNSHIF 17 NORTH, RANGE 3 WASTOF THE PRINCIPAL |
MLRIDIAN, WASHING TON COUNTY . ARKANS AN BLING MORE: PARTICUL ARLY - FFOURCER TFIC A THON — i 2 5
DESCRIBED AS §OLEGWS. TO-WIT COMAMLNCING AT THU MORTRWES T CORNLK O | ) RO FORTION OF TS PROPFRTY 15100 ATED WITIHIN E1OOD Z0NE A" OR “AE* &8 _
SAID WEST HALL OF THIL NORTHWESTQUARILR OF THE NORTHLAST QUARILR AND | - i - PETERVINED BY LHE NATIONAT FEOOD (FIM BANEE sS4 30mmst D3 THITMAY 3
RUNNING YHENUCL SPUOSIPW 3061 60 TIVAN LXISTING REUAR MARKING THL {0 ] - - [ 20681 INSURAND L PROGRAM 1 LOOD INSERANCT RATL MAP TOSWASHINGHON ..
POIND OF BLOINNING. THLNGCE SIP090073W 62867 10 AN LNISTING REUAR EHENCY | COUNTY. ARK ANSAS | :
NKETPDATW NS TR O AN LXISTING REDAR THUNCE NBY ST 21061 10 AN ” ' . = — .tu
LXISHING RLUAR, §HUNCL NK 29279 3321 10 A POINT IN THE CLNILRUING 01 | ZONING DISTRIC RS | !
NOUTH BARRINGTON ROAL. THENCE ALONG SAID CENTLRUINE N8 19 12°L 28047 | ™ » . e
THENCE LEAVING SAIY CLNTLRLINE S8 220271 471 34710 AN TUSTING REBAR | . _IRUITETHNGOSFTBACRS IR — ml 1 .
THLNCE NDVINZWE 14805 10 AN EXISTING REIAR THENCE SKE2UTLAT9 0P 10 0L | .\R =g FRONTSETHACK w8, e
| POINT OF BLGINNING, CONTAINING 1009 AURLS. MORL OR LESS SUBILE T 10 ALL _ L v DL SETBACK NI [LEFERE
| LASLMENTS AND RIGHIS-OL-WAY OF RECORD ALSO KNOWN AS TRACT "B MALSTRI | a S SEABACK BT LAK $za:- z
MUALKIWS SUBDIVISIN TONTTTOWN. WASHING TON COUNTY . ARRANSAS, A5 | i RLAR SLIBACK H R LB
SHOWN ON LOT SPLHE ZI0E AL PAGLS 19621 AND 49922 _ - IW 4 ﬂ— 2I 5
| OvERMLTRACTY __ 5 ' B Ly . ( o RARTEA N T AL A N OF S AL N rOHeE i
\PART OF THE WEST HALD OF THE NORTHWIST QU ARTCR UF THE NORTHE AST L - — L ST T e ORI CH AT R VR At A RO 101F § iR - z zlilg
QUARTER AND A PART DF FHE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTIWEST UARTTR VICINITY MAP NOT TO SCALE | _v_ P1R R CLIPTOFCERTITICAT EUF DL CUPANGY 5 ua Liiitg
ML INSECTHIN 13, DWNSIEET NORTILRANGE M WEST UF THE PRINUIRAL | iy SDUWALRS MUST HE COMPLLILD BETORE THUCLRUTICA LI OCEUTPANCY Zjxgii,2353%%
MERIDIAN, WASTINGTON CLUNTY, ARRASAAS, BUIGAMORE PARTICLLARLY, LERTIFICATE UF OWNERSHE | WILL BE 1SSULD AND PLRMANENT CONNLCTHON 1O AHILIUVIES PERNIT RO THL [T A
DESCRIBED AS FOLLON S TO-IT COMMUNCING AT THE NORTUWEST CORNER OF OWRFRIS) OF RICORD WILE BE REQUIRFD 10 INSTALL STEWALANON AN (03 CIBTE [N
A WEST HALEOE T1IL NORTIWLST QUARTER OF 11T NORTHEAST UUARTER AND WE THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNERS UF TIE RE AL FSTATE SHOWN AND DFSCRIBED NERFIN IO IR | WHIRCH RO SAIN UNDEFLOPED HIREE YEARS AUTERFIING OF (1FCINAT PEAT OR s eei? HERE
R R R AL ety A CFRTIEY DIATWF HAVE | AIDOIF PLATTED, AND SUBDIV IDED AND DO IIFRFIY §AY OFF. 11 A1 | WHEHN %1 DAY S TROMNGTEICATON 1Y FIE CHY TFSHEWALRS A CONSTRUC 1 Sloenend| ']
PUIBTIE BLGINNING AND RUNNINGTHENCE SIminray o2 67 10,008 EXISTIVG SUBDIVIBE S I RPAL FSTATE IN ACCORDANUE WITI THIS DL AT AND DO HPRERY DEDILATE TO THiF ON BBOTE SIDES OF S 4 TOL AN THE FVENT TIEA D 1E SEDER VRS WRENOT iel
|| RIDARTUEMCE ST POWARS 1K TO AN EXIMING REDAR. THEMUE ST P OF TE #LBEICTHE STREFTS. ALLFYS DRIVES. AND FASEATENTS 15 SHOWN ON SAID PLAT | CONSTROCERIT WIS THREF VEARS UL HIEING OF T FINAL PEATOR LION reer
S60 W 1O THE CAST MASTER STRELT-PEAN RIGHT-OF-WAY OF SOUTH BARRINGTON NOFICAFION I THE CHY EHE CTTY SHALE AN E DI IG1 4801 SHALE NOT B | LEIA
ROAD. THENCE ALONG SAD RIGHT-OF WAY NIK (91271 49K 67, THENCT LLAVIMG DATFOF FAICUTION | REQUIRCDY 10 CONSTRECTTHE SIDFW ALRS AND TOCHARGE TP CONT TRIRTOT Toh |
SAID RIGIT-OF-WAY SKPI8427E 414 14 TO AN EXISTING REDAR-THENCE NOEA6267L o THE PROVEREY 0% NLRS) THROUGH BT ACHMINT O VHIEN OS FHLRES POM eIy |
B TO AN EXUSTING REDAR THONCE SET 4 17E 470 080 TG T POINT OF SIGNED FHEDINAL PEAT AND PROTCHVECOV N ANES SHALL SEATE THESE RTQUIRIAENTS
| DEGINNING. CONTARNING 1248 ACKLS, MORE ORLESS SUBIECT TO ALL EASEMERTS i ] .
fie SURIGUTS OIS ATOE RECURD — NAMEA DRSS —— MAINTENANCE NOTES (PER & 90 900 50 1 =
. (" F1iL PROFLRTY OWNER STTATL BT RLSPONSIBLE TOR REP AR AND M AINTENANCT OF A1L
TS SOURLFOFTITIE PR AT — | SIDEW ALAS INSTALLLD T6r FULTILL THE .i:<_£:/u~q._.:__.£ _:_::__. M.w.z.;. d__h_u._
RO RS & & L - OF SURVEY ING ACULRACY | REOUIRTMENT SHALL DU INCLUDED ONTHE FACE OF THE TINAL PLAT AND MIN L &
_ ___.,_ﬂzw_.,.H_u”._r._\,ﬂ.:«..;....b.w_,.....,«____ e W RS AT PG LERTICLATE O S RVIYING ML RA | EAFURCED S PR THE PROVISIONS OF ORDINANCE NGO $10F THE QTY 0T TONTITEW N | -
1 SPATE PUANT COORDINATES IBASTD ON € ITY OF TONTITOWN G5 MONUMINT 2 I  HERFRY CERTIFY THATTIN BT AT URRFCT! ¥ REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVES dli:
4 ALL SEIBACKS ARE PHE THE ZONING (O MADF HY MF AND HOUNDARY MARKERS AND F 310 (RNFRS SHOWN NFRFON A07T00 A LY FNIST AN TR STREET TABLL n =
& ACREAGE CALCUT ATRINS HASTD ON RIGHT OF BEING DUDICATTD BY LIS PLAT LOCATION TS AND MATERIAL \RF CORRFCTEY STUWN AND ALL MINIVULS REQUIRFMFNTS OF I |SE £ Need lo £
& UREEINS AL LOTS SERVED BY OZARKS HEUTRIC Al&d ANDCTEY OF ARRANSAS MIRIMUM STAND ARDS FOR  AND SURVESTIRS HAVF HEFN MET NANE _rmzoi_xoi 8/8 _m\i_:am _oxmmzm:nm_ complete this
FONTITOWN SEWERAND WAL ) ) FORZA LANE | a3t15750] 30° |5 Trusuc |5 ] Certification
1011018 M DATF OF EXFCUTION
£ PROPOSED LARD USE O RE SINGEE | AMIEY (NGO MOHIUL HOMD S Note
@ BACK U OW PREVES TERS TORE USED 0% ATL TRRIGA HON TS sNFRY . N LOT CHART =
REGISTERFILAND SEEVEYOM NGO STRTFUR ARRA%S S LOT NUMBER | FROPOSED USE |
1-7 4-24 | RESOENTIAL HOM
CFRTIFU ATE OF ATPRON AL T DETENTION POND | f
25 JFT STATGH
PURSUANT TG THE CIFY 0F TONTITOWN SURDIVISION KEGELATIORS AND ATS OTHER CONDITIONS AT L WEPEBY CONTIY THIS 10 BE TRUE ANO CORRTCY .
EURAE Tt APPRON 418 HAVING REEN COMPLFTED THIS DOCUMENT (S HERFIY ACLFPTRD THIS CPPTIFICATE 5 HTREHY m ﬁwﬁuﬁuﬂuﬂ.n“&f.a
= DU L il erone : e FNFCUTED UNDFR THE AUTHORITY OF THE S AYRITES ALD RTGULATIONS - :
& SorTesin 2t e ar s DATFOFFAFCUTION R 1
w 1781 Q W = This Finat Plat has been reviewed for general e '
3 g v 2 S =TTy a ;. i " s
i) (i 86 CTEARMAN, TONTITOWN PLANNING COMRIPSSIY, compliance 1.5 the City of Tontitown Zoning E.a $
c 4361 | Planning O Oversight of any reg iz
2 SIGNF e P — i does not refieve the Owner of their responsibility to HE i u
3 S MAYOR CITY OF TONTITOWS 8—.—‘_0—< with all ﬂﬂwc_m—wozwA |I‘ n”’ =S a
“‘ TR} SUNED B . A w m
7 45367 RECDROLE - TREASUREM L1130 WL S Terry W. Carpenter, P.E. % = H
i ". u z CIRTIHATE OF RFCORDING Tontitown City Engineer, January 18, 2017 m
1¢ o £ THIS BOCUMENT 11 ED TOR RECORD H
T 7 9 TN D4y OF AT AT = THEN 11 SHOWLD BE ASSUMED THAT THES PLAT AT e
HAVE BEIN ALTERED. IME ABOVE CLRIFICATION
1 5 78.54 170 SHALL HOT APPLY TO ANT COPY THAT DOES NOI
SHWTr BIAR At DWIGIHAL SEAL AND SICMATURE

WASHINGTON COUSTY CIRECIT ) Firi I
(DRAWINCH 16-095 FP 1/2)




SOUTH BARRINGTON ROAD SUBDIVISION

Need to complete
this Certification
Klote
This Final Plat has been reviewed for general

compliance with the City of Tontitown Zoning m:a
Planning Ordinances. Oversight of any reg
does not relieve the Owner of their responsibility to
comply with all regulations.

Terry W. Carpenter, P.E.
Tontitown City Engineer, January 18, 2017

s
- -

RECORDING NEABER DATE

0. o
n Sa

.::::..:_:., = 1613209 50. FT. || 595 =

=3 T e & aai of ) n23025 so. L

Wﬁgﬁsgiﬁﬁﬂvﬁ-; g 104 MAHEEN o >
ORICHAL AN NOT BLUE W COLOR /. . = Eo 0,37 ACRES +\| 4 0.26 ACRES +\1 mu
S=§R§a§<§u]§<;< f o \.h. vllw'»uiin! 3 _l T 14 =
HAVE . ZO4E ¥-3 Lo’ Pn
ShaLL 16965.47 SQ. FT. 5
Boar 0.39 ACRES +/=

; 1809B.11 5Q. fT.
2} Q.42 ACRES +/—

|
I i
S = Y vl __ | Jn '}
LOT 24 - — RSk )
33454.84 S0, FT. Ju._ - _H il 5 I
0.77 ACRES +/-— | 12l | p T _ L | 15904.82 5Q. FT.
£ ! el : o ] /4 \@ 037 4TS 2 :
o H] § o = 16791.07 SQ. FT - 3 F
Ex __ £ O gao L[ F o3 aces +/- @\ﬁ\/ N ._m S L g LJE
i o ! ) R e
28 ik, 1578 a8y I gy 1% (i e JL
38 1823 595 T YO L ., ol T
g% _ ! ) B¢ P 32% L LoT 12 |
Bg 23 o ! Qo g [ TR 17854 81 S0. 7T [
i __ -o | o3 B Q.41 ACRES +/- | =
!

G.Llul IhSh ATL safw

- s
e

19207 44 SQ. FT.
0.44 ACRES +/—

T

157

/O o 11
16669.14 SQ. FT.
0.38 ACRES +/=

- FOR2A LANE
_iﬁ:._a. W

LoT 10
28114.02 SQ. FT.

£ i
x| 0.65 ACRES +/~
Hmm _L_ (oere £ £ gy ]
. Z.ﬂ—oz; =+ ~ L) R
33% _w 3438001 50 2y 8y g ot £ Ed
82 3 0.79 ACRES +/- 5R8 g e i ~So ogi ~pros
20 | " mnw wmm 3 mmm 1wm
- - - S~ [ I
23 87 82 ¥ M 352 s Lot 9
23 87 2,
2y E 3 11 Br R Bk
IS : y

1Znen al

ey

..Zy Tk (Foraw

(LIFT_STATION)
1 \ \\ 284575 SQ. FT. LR,
// 0.07 ACRES +/
Y
3

ALLLD TO FULF
ENFORCED AS

N
L 3
B
=
is
%3¢
]
11ed]d
Wm m_“h._. » 5
sk [iddd 3
grazs )97t 3
$2 525 H
bR z
B ones :
.D.uvuw £ 7 m
Zlzges x
LEzress £
i
S2ZIT3
_Looioﬂa
[
¢
£
&8

oy
.scu'-“i%' '

VEULLSE ANIBENEE 16

BADER HOMES

OATE 7,18,/17

)
FETIT

[PRANINCY 16-095 FP 2,




Approved_Projects_Expirations

) Start/Expiration Date
Project Name Approval Date 152.101 Comments

Mathias LSD May 26, 2015 November 26, 2015 |Construction Started
Admiral Moving LSD May 24, 2016 November 24, 2016

Tontitown Self Storage LSD December 27, 2016 June 27, 2017

Freedom Fellowhip LSD December 27, 2016 June 27, 2017

Ozark Sportsman supply LSD December 27, 2016 June 27, 2017

South Point Subdivision December 27, 2016 June 27, 2017

1/20/2017 10:17




As of 1/20/2017
| Building ActivityReport: | YTD-2017 | | YTD-2016 | |  Variance |

[ RESIDENTIAL VALUATION [$  738,993.25 | $ 2,331,392.55 ($1,592,399.30)
[ COMMERCIAL VALUATION [$ 66,000.00 | $  235,666.68 ($169,666.68)
[ RESIDENTIAL PERMIT FEES [$ 3,166.72 | $ 9,595.15 ($6,428.43)
[ COMMERCIAL PERMITFEES |$ - | $ 305.00 ($305.00)
[ PLAN CHECK FEE [$ - | $ - $0.00
( CRAFTTRAININGTAX  [$ 31.35 | $ 111.94 ($80.59)
| Electrical E -] $ 607.50 ($607.50)
| Mechanical [$ 165.00 | $ 847.00 ($682.00)
| Plumbing [ $ 305.00 | $ 944.33 ($639.33)
| Certificate of Occupancy | $ 375.00 | $ 325.00 $50.00
( Other [ $ - $ 25.00 ($25.00)
| Total Fees Assessed [$ 5,493.07 | $ 12,760.92 ($7,267.85)




